




# J e n n y M o y a



## REGISTERED NURSE

 915.202.9452  
 jenalaina78@outlook.com  
 3225 Sunset Point Dr.  
El Paso, Tx 79938

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Reliable Registered Nurse with experience in providing compassionate evidenced-based practice care in a progressive care unit environment. Capable of composing efficient and accurate decisions while providing quality assessments and proper documentation. A quick learner with the desire to continuously acquire knowledge and apply new skills professionally.

## EDUCATION

**BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN NURSING**  
Texas Tech Gayle Greve Hunt School of  
Nursing  
2019-2020

**Bachelor's in Biological Sciences**  
University of Texas at El Paso  
2011-2015

## LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

**| RN**  
Registered Nurse  
El Paso, TX  
License № 1027628  
Expires May 2022

**| ACLS**  
American Heart Association  
Expires July 2023

**| BLS**  
American Heart Association  
Expires August 2023

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**| REGISTERED NURSE in Progressive Care Unit**  
Del Sol Medical Center | October 2021 – Present

Assessed and monitored acutely ill patients, Covid patients in particular, who are on BiPAP or high flow nasal cannulas and require detailed attention to vital signs and oxygen levels.

- 5:1 patient ratio
- Initiate life saving interventions

**| REGISTERED NURSE in Transitional Care Department**  
The Hospitals of Providence East | January 2021- October 2021

Provided individualized care for patients depending on their illness. Assessed and treated chronic and acute illness in a fast-paced setting.

- 6:1 patient ratio
- Proficient in identifying changes in patients' health status
- Managing and/or preventing further illness

## Leadership

**| Vice President**  
Male Nurses Association | Fall Semester 2020

**| Cohort Liaison**  
Male Nurses Association | Spring Semester 2020